SIVAPRAKASH

QUALITY ENGINEER

8667021921

jsiva1475@gmail.com Kamarajar street, Ambattur , Chennai , 600050, India

EDUCATION

BACHELOR

UNIVERSITY COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING (BIT CAMPUS) | TIRUCHIRAPPALLI 2017

HSC

ST ALOYSIUS HIGHER
SECONDARY SCHOOL |
THENI
2013

SSLC

ST ALOYSIUS HIGHER
SECONDARY SCHOOL |
THENI
2011

SKILLS

Communication And Inter Personal Skill

Problem Solving

Leadership And Management Skill

Decision Making

Time Management

Teamwork

Continuous Improvement

Documentation

Organization Skill

ABOUT ME

A Quality Assurance Engineer with more than six years of experience with great attention to detail and a commitment to developing and implementing continuous improvement initiatives through the collection and analysis of data and converting it into actionable information

WORK EXPERIENCE

QUALITY ENGINEER

SUNKID ELECTRO SYSTEMS | CHENNAI DEC 2022 - PRESENT

- Responsible for check sheet, SOP, 8D report, TQM, 7QC tools, 4M change,
 APQP, SPC, 5S, Kaizen, continuous improvement.
- Maintain 5S in the working area
- Preparing PPAP Documentation like control plan, FMEA, MSA, SPC, Layout inspection, Checking aids, Process flow diagram.
- · Responsible for internal audits.
- Lead the development, Continuous improvement and implementation of Quality Systems
- Prepare Improve Change Control, Supplier Management and CAPA processes
- Extensive CMM programming experience using MITUTOYO MCOSMOS software and excellent CMM programming skills and AUTOCAD knowledge.
- Quality improvement implementation in Supplier end
- Standard room activity and monitoring the measuring instruments.

CUSTOMER QUALITY ASSURANCE

- Attending customer complaints for Receiving inspection complaints / Line complaints / Warranty complaints
- Organizing man power for segregation at customer end in case of any customer complaint.
- Analyzing customer return / complaint parts.
- Preparing and providing corrective action to customer for complaints.
- Taking trial at customer end in case of any ECN change / NPD & PPAP
- Organizing and handling customer audits.
- Master sample preparation
- Knowledge of using height gauges, Vernier caliper, CMM, Rockwell hardness tester. Micrometer, Profile projector, contour, VMS.

QUALITY ENGINEER

KVTS AUTOMOTIVE PVT LTD | CHENNAI MAY 2017 - NOV 2022

LANGUAGES

English

Tamil

Telugu

COMPUTER PROFICIENCY

COMPUTER

CHENNAI

- Auto CAD
- Solid works
- Microsoft office
- Microsoft word
- Microsoft powerpoint
- Microsoft Excel
- CMM

PERSONAL DETAILS

Date of birth

01-06-1995

Nationality

Indian

Marital status

Single

HOBBIES

Writing Photography Gardening Volunteering And Community Involvement Travel

SUPPILER QUALITY ASSURANCE

- Sharing supplier quality assurance manual (SQAM) to supplier.
- PSW Audit at supplier end
- PPAP (PSW) approval
- Monthly supplier rating / supplier score card preparation
- · Receiving action plan for any quality issues from supplier.
- Supporting supplier for quality up gradation activity.
- Regular supplier audit as per plan for quality management system.
- Arranging supplier representative for segregation / rework activity.

INCOMING QUALITY CONTROL

- Sampling inspection of lot received from supplier.
- Accepting / rejecting the lot received from the supplier.
- Raising quality complaints to suppliers.
- Monthly supplier PPM calculation and internal circulation.
- New product / Assy product Layout inspection.
- Calibration of instruments. Attending In house quality issues and taking actions to run the line.
- Preparing action plan for RQC related quality issues.

INHOUSE QUALITY CONTROL

- First off patrol inspection
- · Process audit & process audit
- Poka yoke Verification Audit
- New product trial run and approved.
- Responsible for segregation at customer end in case of customer complaints.
- · Providing action plan for customer complaints.

ACHEIVEMENTS

QUALITY ENGINEER

CHENNAI

MAR 2023 - MAR 2023

- · Re-organized something to make it work better.
- Identified a problem and solved it.
- · Come up with a new idea that improved things.
- Developed or implemented new procedures or systems.
- Worked on special projects.